

LEZANT PARISH COUNCIL Chair: Cllr V. Hill

Email: LezantParishClerk@gmail.com

## **COUNCILLORS**

I hereby give notice of the next regular meeting of the Lezant Parish Council to take place on Tuesday 10 May 2022 at the Trebullett Methodist Church Hall, Trebullett at 7:30pm.

SA Duman

Clerk to the Council: Mrs Sam Inman

04 May 2022

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Election of Chairman and Vice Chairman
- 3. Declarations of Interest
- **4.** Representations from the Public 10 minutes in total will be allocated for public participation. Each person addressing the Council will be allocated a maximum of 2 minutes.
- **5.** Cornwall Councillor's Report to receive a report from Cllr Parsons.
- 6. To Approve the Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 12 April 2022
- 7. Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting (for report only)
- **8.** Playground Equipment & Maintenance to agree any action and associated costs. To include discussion on National Lottery funding application for new play equipment.
- 9. To Consider Plans for the Queen's Platinum Jubilee Celebrations to agree any action and associated costs.
- **10. To Consider Plans for the Lezant Boundary Walk 2022** to agree any action and associated costs.
- 11. Annual Parish Meeting to provide any update on speakers/ arrangements.
- 12. Finance
  - a) To Approve Financial Statements for Current and Taxi Accounts
  - b) To Approve Accounts for Payment
- 13. Planning Applications and Related Matters.
  - a) To consider a response to consultation by the Planning Authority on the following planning application(s):
    - i) Application: PA22/03374. Prior notification of proposed development by telecommunications code system operators for the removal of the existing monopole and the installation of 1no. 15 metre phase 5 monopole and





- associated development. Treburley Abattoir, Treburley Industrial Estate, Treburley
- ii) **Application: PA22/02967**. Erection of 16 solar panel ground mounted array in garden to rear of house. Tressell Farm, Rezare
- Application: PA22/03839. Reserved Matters application for construction of three residential dwellings without compliance with condition 1 of decision notice PA21/03581 dated 20.08.2021. Land south west of Trevale Road from Roundhill Cottages to junction south of Rezare
- b) Any other consultations received. To report, for information only, any planning applications and/or pre application planning submissions advised prior to the evening of the meeting.
- c) Status of previous applications. To report decisions of the planning authority for Lezant Parish received prior to the meeting.
- 14. **Highways** to agree actions and expenditure on any issues arising on the roads. To include any update on the Launceston Community Network Panel Extraordinary Meeting (Highways) -Thursday 28th April 2022.
- 15. Footpaths to agree actions and expenditure on any issues arising on the footpaths
- 16. Correspondence:

**Cornwall Community Land Trust** – to respond to CCLT request for timings of response.

- 17. Parish Business:
  - a) **Longstones** to provide any update from Greystone Quarry
  - b) **To Consider Replacing the Damaged Planters at the War Memorial** to agree any action and associated costs
  - c) Lezant Parish Council June 2022 Meeting Arrangements
- 18. Any other business brought by members for the next Parish Council Meeting.
- 19. Annual Parish Meeting 17 May 2022.
- 20. Next Parish Council Meeting 14 June 2022

\_\_\_\_\_